REGULAR MEETING
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION

October 19, 2015

7:30 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch
Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott
Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer

Jim Broline, Alternate

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A

October 5, 2015 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A

Z-13-2015: 15W300 South Frontage Road; (Vega Hospitality); Special Use, Variations, and
Findings of Fact; Continued from September 21, 2015

Requests special use approval as per Sections VII1.C.2.w and VI1II.A.9 of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to permit additions to an existing hotel and remodeling of the building facade and for
variations from Sections VIII.C.4 and XI.D.a(1) to increase the maximum floor area ratio to
approximately 0.42 rather than the permitted 0.40 and to reduce the required parking from
approximately 212 parking spaces required to 193 parking spaces provided.

Z-17-2015: 78-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square); Special Use, Variations, and
Findings of Fact

Requests special use approval as per Section VIII.A.9 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
provide for site plan review for a proposed parking lot reconfiguration and variations from Section
XI1.C of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to provide for the parking lot reconfiguration without
the required landscaping islands and related parking lot design requirements.

CORRESPONDENCE

A

B.

C.

Board Report — October 12, 2015
Building Report — September 2015

Subdivision Report —October 15, 2015



October 19, 2015
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
Page 2 of 2

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

There are no other considerations scheduled.

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

A. November 2, 2015: There are no public hearings scheduled. The filing deadline or this meeting was
October 12, 2015

B. November 16, 2015: The filing deadline for this meeting is October 26, 2015

VIil. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their October 26, 2015 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00
P.M. Commissioner Hoch is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the October 26, 2015 Board meeting.



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF
October 5, 2015

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 5 - Praxmarer, Broline, Grela, Scott, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 3 - Stratis, Hoch, and Grunsten

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock. In the audience were
Trustees Schiappa and Franzese.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Praxmarer to approve minutes of the September 21, 2015 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 — Grela, Praxmarer, Broline and Trzupek
NAYS: 1 — Scott

ABSTAIN: 4 - Stratis, Hoch, and Grunsten

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during any public hearing on the
agenda for tonight’s meeting.

A. Z-14-2015; 100 Harvester Drive (BJF Estancia); PUD Amendment and Findings
of Fact

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The
subject property is within the Estancia Planned Unit Development. The Estancia PUD was
approved in 2004. Two of the three buildings have been constructed. The foundation for
the third building was constructed in 2007, but work on the building was halted after the
foundation was completed. This petition seeks an amendment to the PUD to permit the
reconfiguration of the three lots to accommaodate the construction of 108 additional parking
spaces for the three-story building on Lot 2. The remainder of the unimproved Lot 3 would
be planned for a four story office building.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the parking was for the building on Lot 2 and if Lot 3 would
still have enough parking. Mr. Pollock confirmed both and added that the approval for the
building and parking on Lot 3 is preliminary and final building elevations will require Plan
Commission review and approval.



10/05/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 7

The petitioner was represented by Attorney Jim Oguin. In response to Chairman Trzupek,
Mr. Oguin said that the new plan would preclude any use of the existing foundation and
that the foundation would have to be removed above grade to accommodate the parking lot
for the building on Lot 3.

There being no public comment, Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and question from
the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott asked how many parking spaces are currently available on the
property. Mr. Oguin said he did not have that information available. Mr. Pollock said he
did not either but that he knows there are at least four spaces per 1,000 square feet of floor
area as required by the Zoning Ordinance.

Commissioner Grela asked what the intentions are regarding the existing caissons that are
in the ground. Mr. Oguin said they would remove the top of the caissons at such time that
a building and parking lot were built on Lot 3. Commissioner Grela said he will
recommend that they be removed concurrent with the proposed parking lot. He suggested
removing the top 3 feet of the caissons, grading over the caissons with top soil, and
establishing a ground cover. He said the appearance of the property needs to be improved
and not wait for construction of a building.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she agrees with Commissioner Grela. She also asked if the
developer intends to construct a parking deck. Mr. Oguin said they do not.

Commissioner Broline said he had no further questions and he agrees with Commissioner
Grela regarding the removal of the caissons and restoration of the property.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the parking and if the petitioner was concerned if similar
uses that demand more parking were to locate in the future office building, the building
would have to be made smaller. Mr. Oguin said he understood this and that they are not
sure what use may be proposed in the future for Lot 3 but that they fully understand an
office building on the property will not have a lot of extra parking. He said, however, that
it will satisfy the code regarding the number of parking spaces for an 80,000 square foot
building.

Chairman Trzupek asked if they intend to do the additional parking area this year. Mr.
Oguin said they do.

There being no further questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the
hearing.

At 7:53 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by
Commissioner Praxmarer to close the hearing for Z-14-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Grela, Praxmarer, Broline, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees
approve Z-14-2015 subject to the following conditions:



10/05/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 7

A. Improvements for the additional 108 parking spaces on the reconfigured Lot 2
shall comply with the submitted plans.

B. Preliminary plan approval is granted for a maximum 80,000 square foot office
building and parking on Lot 3 as shown on the plans. Final approval of the site,
landscaping, and building elevation plans for Lot 3 shall be subject to Plan
Commission review and Board of Trustees approval.

C. In advance of the construction of the additional parking on Lot 2, the existing
caissons on Lot 3 shall be removed to a depth of 3 feet below grade, the area shall
be graded and a turf ground cover shall be established.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Grela, Scott, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

B. Z-15-2-15; 8080 Madison Street (Black & Decker); Special Use and Findings
of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to summarize this request.

Mr. Pollock summarized the request as follows: The petitioner seeks special use approval
for retail sales accessory to a permitted use. The primary use of the building would be for
warehouse and equipment repair. The petitioner proposes to use 2,000 square feet of the
21,163 square foot building for a retail sales showroom. The Zoning Ordinance lists
warehouses and equipment repair as permitted uses and classifies retail uses accessory to
either a permitted or special use in this district as a special use in the Gl District.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Harly Korman said that he is the owner of the building and that his company owns
most of the block frontage on Madison Street. He said that the property has about 53
parking spaces and that it will attract about half of the cars that the prior tenant attracted.
He estimated that would be about 20 customer trips per day and 18 employees.

A representative from Black & Decker said that they may only use 1,200 square feet for
the show room. He said that most of the shipping would be via UPS trucks with about 84
trips per week.

There being no public comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments
from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Broline noted that there was parking on the side and rear of the property.
He asked who the customers and visitors would be. Mr. Korman said that about 10% of
the visitors would be retail customers and the rest are business customers that use the back
of the building for access.

Commissioners Praxmarer and Grela agreed that this is a good use for this location.

Commissioner Scott asked about distribution and truck parking. Mr. Korman said that
there would be no trucks parked overnight on the property and that the normal hours would
be 8 to 5 on Mondays through Friday.



10/05/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 7

Chairman Trzupek reminded the petitioner that they would have to deal with signs
separately.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

At 8:09 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by
Commissioner Grela to close the hearing for Z-15-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Broline to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of
Trustees approve Z-15-2015 granting a special use for accessory retail sales.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Scott, Broline, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

C. Z-16-2015: 7950 Bucktrail Drive (McNaughton Brothers); Rezoning and
Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary from Mr. Pollock. Mr. Pollock summarized this
request as follows: This petition seeks to rezone a five acre property from the R-1 District
to the R-2B District. The petitioner is the general contractor for the property owners who
intend to subdivide the property into five lots and extend Bucktrail Drive. The proposed
R-2B District is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and is compatible with the
surrounding zoning and development. A preliminary plat to divide the property is also on
the agenda.

Mr. Bill McNaughton, 16W347 83 Street, was present representing McNaughton
Brothers. He said that this is a committed project in the sense that there all five lots are
under contract for new single family homes. He said three of the buyers are Burr Ridge
residents and the other two were raised in Burr Ridge.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions.

Mr. Michael Koren, 11782 Shag Bark Lane, said that he was concerned with grading and
stormwater and in particular that the stormwater pond would be a wet pond. He said he
does not want a wet pond behind his property.

Chairman Trzupek said that the public hearing was for the zoning and that the subdivision
plat with preliminary engineering plans was on the agenda separately. He said that for the
convenience of the residents, they would speak to both the zoning and preliminary plat at
this time.

Mr. McNaughton described the drainage and said that the stormwater pond would be
designed to be dry pond only holding water during and immediately after a storm.



10/05/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of 7

Mr. Jon Green, Engineering Resources, said he was the project engineer. He said the pond
would hold 70,000 cubic feet of water and release in into a 4 inch restrictor. He further
described how stormwater would be piped to the pond.

Mr. Rudy Valenta, 7919 Bucktrail Drive, said he lives adjacent the property. He asked
where the pond overflows, if it will increase run off from the property onto his property,
and if setbacks will be provided for buildings. He said adding five lots would destroy the
integrity of the street.

Mr. Pollock was asked to describe the surrounding zoning. He said that there was R-2B
zoning on three sides and R-3 on two sides.

Mr. Green said that he has responded to all of the review comments from the Village
Engineer and that the development will comply with all stormwater regulations. He
described the location of the outfall.

Mr. Mark Cabana, 7924 Bucktrail Drive, said that water collects on his common lot line
with the property and asked how that would be managed. Mr. Green explained that there
is an inlet for a storm pipe in that area and all water will be collected by the inlet and piped
to the stormwater pond.

Ms. Linda Inzano, 11794 Shag Bark Lane, described the history of drainage problems on
her property that she said was caused by adjacent properties and by the inadequate removal
of the pathway behind the property. In response, Chairman Trzupek said the developer
cannot raise the grade at the property line and they will collect the run off and release it at
a controlled rate. He said it should improve the drainage problems from the subject

property.
In response to additional comments from Mr. Koren, Mr. Green said that he has agreed to

relocate the outfall to the south and construct an additional 200 feet of storm sewer to
reduce the impact on the Shag Bark Lane properties.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the storm sewer on the Shag Bark Lane property will no
longer have to accept run off from the subject property.

Mr. Pollock added that the Village staff will meet with the Shag Bark Lane homeowners
when final engineering is prepared so they will see the final plans before construction.

Mr. Guy Franzese said he is the President of the Burr Oaks Glen South Homeowners
Association and that the Association supports the R-2B zoning. He said a resident of
Woodside Court was present but had to leave. She asked for more information regarding
the stormwater improvements. Mr. Green responded.

There being no further public comment, Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and
comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott said that the R-2B zoning is the proper zoning for the property.

Commissioner Grela said he applauds the developer for requesting the R-2B District rather
than going for a higher density. He said he is sympathetic to the concerns from neighbors
about stormwater as he has stormwater issues on his property. Commissioner Grela said
he was initially concerned about the creation of a flag lot for the stormwater outlot but
given that it is not a buildable lot and the subdivision complies with the Comprehensive
Plan relative to the R-2B zoning, he does not have a problem with the flag lot configuration.



10/05/2015 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of 7

Commissioner Praxmarer said she agrees with Commissioners Grela and Scott.

Commissioner Broline said that he appreciates that the development is not speculative and
they have home owners ready to proceed. He said that the testimony and plans indicate
that the stormwater pond will be adequate.

Chairman Trzupek asked the developer if they will be able to construct marketable homes
on the lots without requesting variations. Mr. McNaughton confirmed that they will.

Chairman Trzupek asked about whether an easement on the north side of Lot 1 might be
better than the flag lot. Mr. Pollock said there were pros and cons either way and that staff
did not have a preference. Mr. McNaughton said he considered both and also does not
have preference. Chairman Trzupek said that given no strong preference from the Plan
Commission, they would leave that up to staff.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

At 9:08 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by
Commissioner Grela to close the hearing for Z-16-2015.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Grela
to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the preliminary plat of subdivision for
Bucktrail Estates subject to the following conditions:

1. Final approval of the preliminary plat shall be subject to further review and approval
by the Village Engineer.

2. The Final Plat shall substantially comply with the submitted Preliminary Plat.

3. Final Engineering and Landscaping Plans shall be subject to staff review and approval
and shall comply with all current regulations and include an engineer’s cost estimate
for all required subdivision and landscaping improvements.

4. Application for a final plat of subdivision shall be made within one year after approval
of the preliminary plat by the Board of Trustees.

5. Payment of the required school impact fee in effect at the time of approval of the final
plat of subdivision - estimated at this time to be $31,430.80.

6. Payment of the required park impact fee in effect at the time of approval of the final
plat of subdivision — estimated at this time to be $41,719.60.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Scott, Grela, Broline, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.



10/05/2015 Regular Meeting

Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes

Page 7 of 7

Chairman Trzupek said that they would consider the Preliminary Plat at this time.
V. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Preliminary Plat Review (McNaughton Brothers) — Bucktrail Estates

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees
approve Z-16-2015 rezoning the subject property from the R-1 District to the R-2B District.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Grela, Scott, Broline, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

V. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Board Report.

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock said the next scheduled meeting is October 19, 2015.
VIl. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner
Praxmarer to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:14 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE,
the meeting was adjourned at 9:14 p.m.

Respectfully October 19, 2015
Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP





















OITE PLAN

SCALE: 1130

GENERAL NOTES

DRAWING CANNOT BE GUARANTEED DUE TO DISCREPANCIES [N THE METHODS
OF REPRODUGTION, DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONED

- ALL DIMENSIONS, ROUGH OPENING SIZES, AND ELEVATION MARKERS MUST BE
FIELD VERIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. MAUST ARCHITECTURAL

SERVICES SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DIMENSIONAL
DISCREPANCIES WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN BROUGHT TO THEIR ATTENTION

PRIOR TO €C

- ALTHOUGH DRAWINGS ARE DRAWN TO SCALE, THE ACCURACY OF THE

HALF OF THE NORTHEAST

Z EAST LINE OF THE WEST

(4BAS) Mmd84 T

O

(}ﬁ’i.w
I g‘\‘"‘

\\'\Vp

PROPOSED
: a1l sQ. FT.
: : ) ADDITION

|

ROBERT BARTLETT'S HINSDALE COUNTRY SIDE

CHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

Doc. RE7-016754

1@

EXISTING BUIDLING
I STORY

NEW ELEVATOR
SHAFT AND

HALLUAY
20 5Q FT

DUHPSTER
ENCLOSURE
=TO HATCH
BUILDING

: - _ EXTERIOR
i ! ; . -

57838 |

PER DOC. 482444, RECORDED WAY 17, 1944

PROPOSED
2299 sa. FT.
5 e ADDITION

___&:ONC?ETE

_ ] A s = EXISTING BUILDING : j
7 - o X 3 STORY s

A

These drawings are the properly of Maust Architectural Services and may not be reprinted, copied
or reused in any manner without the expressed written consent of Maust Architectural Services.

HOTELS & RESORTS

MI
CROWNE PLAZA

E C

EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REPLACED HE LANDREARL BURR RIDGE

o . &= -, = EXISTING CURBS TO BE REFAIRED . ' Rl ar | “f\l/ CROWNE
= - / _2 ' N __l = _J'. PLAZA
- CONVERSION

3 EASEMENT FOR STREET

PER DOC. 462444

- NEW FENCE i
e g e 75TH  STREET /

JERETOFORE. DEDIGATRD: PER DOC- RS7-2B30
_ (o]

'''''''''''''''''''''''' — 300 FRONTAGE RD.
SOUTH LIHE OF NORTHEAST T N T S /_ f—— BURR

-—--—-—'—*-/———”'“ﬂ'-‘-—--—-—"-‘—--—'—-"-—-—-'-'—'-—,;gm-nz-z e

\ - (R RIDCE, 1L
-} 60527
K HERETOFORE DEDICATED \ !

PER. DOC. No. 462444 —

o PLAN
EASEMENT FOR > T
STREET o B |
PER. DOC. o E! DRAWN : CHECKED :
452444 z ] l M

— ! .

i} EE i DATE :  N/8/12

2 SCALE : AS NOTED

3 o

DATE REVISICN /ISSUE JOB. NO. ¢ MAS-I2-I14
SHEET

RI0K




5
e
E=o
~
-~
e
~ —
e

PLANT SCHEDULE eeveo ovros

TOTAL
SBoL | auniiy BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAHE SIZE | SPACHG
@ 4 PYRUS CALLERYANA 'BRADFORD' BRADFORD PEAR 3 CAL [ SPECIHEN
% | HALUS HUPEHENSIS 'PRAIREFIRE' CRABAFPLE PRAIREFIRE' 2GAL | 5 FEET
@ s ACER RUBRUN RED MAPLE 3 CAL | VARES
% 0 PHYSOCARPUS ‘HONLO' . T -
{:} i@ HOSTA 'GOLD STANDARD' HOSTA 25 FEET
@ n FORSYTHIA 1GAL 1o reeT
@ZE 45 URGELA FLORIDA 1 GAL. | g FEET
O I MHFERUS SABINA 'BROADHOOR' SAVIN JUNIPER 1GAL | 3 FeT
% % RUDBECKIA FULGIDA 'GOLDSTRU BLACK EYED SUSAN 'GOLDSTRUM [ GAL. |12 INCHES
% 23 FESTUCA GLAUCA 'ELIJAH'S BLUE GRASS FESCUE 'ELIJAH'S BLUE 1 GAL. | 12 ncHes

o HEHEROCALLIS *STELLA D'ORC' DAY LILLY 1 GAL. 1 FEET

LAUN - LAID SOD

LAUN - SEED

EXISTING LAWN

- 60527
o I e s e o S o s TS S LANDSCAPING PLAN
B e - = - % SCHEDULE
e e e e T T T T T N e T r DRAWN © CHECKED
e e S HH NAME
—_— e
DATE : /es12
SCALE : AS NCTED
B = DATE REVISIONASSUE SORROL 5 HigSe Dt
[ — SHEET
DATE REWVISION
DATE REVISION ﬂ @
DATE REVISION OF &  SHEETS

—> The grass seed shall consist of 50 percent Kent

creeping fescue and I5 percent turf type per

Muleh for seeding shall conaist of straw
paper mat, strau mat or wood ceﬁos

ial ryegeass.

§ bluegrass, 35 percént

v

NEW SIBEWA

EXISTI

IN JUNIPER 3 5TO

EXISTING TREES TO
REHAIN

| ANDSCAPING PLAN

SCALE: 160

BRADFORD PEAR
IABOLC NINEBARK

NG BUILDING
RY

NEW PATIO

UEIGELA FLORIDA

Tttt et

S UE

//\‘?y L

S g

-
é_{g A FLOR|DA

ORIDA

EXISTING BUIDLING
| STORY

EXISTING TREES TO
REMAIN

D

1

—'@ Q—B

FORSYTHIA
&

UEIGELA FLORIDA

WEIGELA FLORIDA

| FORSYTHIA

El TREES AND SHRUBS T0——| k:ﬂ?
BE PLANTED )

%
A

PSTA
— MULCH

FLE

SRR DAY LILLY

Sl

EX
CONCRETE

AY LILL
TYP. ISLAHD

ySRRNRRRRRR"

ﬂ‘*

LANDSCAPE ISLANDS

EIGELA FLORIDA

l
l
|
l_
|
K
|
l
|
|
l

l_
I_
\_\
\_
|
l_

NEW DECORATIVE FENCE
PER VILLAGE STANDARDS

@ #
oo I

wBE 2% 3
Emé EEgg
SEE  ZEsf
8o = §5%<
£fic zglg

E gt Bpsw
2 s3z0

5| g8z 5332

g ﬁﬁﬁ Eiﬁg
YHaw Zoi-3
Zes  =GHE

j 85,9 ﬂ%%
238 B:sl

B 233 2£8g¢

= é%s H

H| 228 Sgmi

(&} B= mwggu
}o5 FwoEs
28> BEBES
358 agiég
825 Eagﬁz
Foa 22533
Seg Wﬁﬁ o
T
2325 F0guR

B

=

=

P B

—

e =

= =

=R

D =

These drawings are the property of Maust Architectural Services and may not be reprinted, copied
or reused in any manner without the expressed writtsn consent of Maust Architectural Services.

HOTELS & RESORTS

MI
CROWNE PLAZA

BURR RIDGE

CROWNE
PLAZA

CONVERSION

300 FRONTAGE RD.
BURR RIDGE, IL




PROPOSED NEW ADDITION

PROPOSED NEW ADDITION

PROPOSED

1ST FLOOR PLAN EAST

SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES
- ALL DIMENSIONS, ROUGH OPEMING SIZES, AND ELEVATION MARKERS MUST BE
FIELD VERIFIED BY THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR. MAUST ARCHITECTURAL

OF REPRODUCTION, DIMENSIONS SHOULD 8E DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONED
'SERVICES SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DIMENSIONAL

TDRAWING CANNOT BE GUARANTEED DUE TO DISCREPANCIES IN THE METHODS
PLANS.
DISCREPANCIES WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN BROUGHT TO THEIR ATTENTION

- ALTHOUGH DRAWINGS ARE DRAWN TO SCALE, THE ACCURACY OF THE
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

MICHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

M

anner without the expressed written consent of Maust Architectural Services.

These drawings are the property of Maust Architectural Services and may not be reprinted, copied

<«
™~ 5
<|g
a g 3
Z | a| °
=5
oz
[~
L2
BURR RIDGE
CROWNE
PLAZA
CONVERSION

300 FRONTAGE RD)
BURR RIDGE, IL
6052
FIRST FLOOR
PLAN FAST HALF

DRAWN : CHECKED :
JUG

DATE: 8/11/20I5

SCALE: ASNOTED

DATE

REVISIONASSUE

OB NO. !
SHEET

SHEETS

3909,




pi) P

A (1

P OSED

1ST FLOOR PLAN WEST

SCALE; 1/32"=1"-0"

GENERAL NOTES
ALTHOUGH DRAWINGS ARE. DRAWN TO SCALE, THE ACCURACY OF THE

- ALL DIMENSIONS, ROUGH OPENING SIZES, AND ELEVATION MARKERS MUST BE

FIELD VERIFIED Y THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. MAUST ARCHITECTURAL

OF REPROBUCTION, DIMENSIONS SHOULD 8E DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONED

PLANS.

-AL
DRAWING CANNOT BE GUARANTEED DUE TO DISCREPANCIES TN THE METHODS
DISCREPANCIES WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN BROUGHT TQ THEIR ATTENTION

PRIOR TQ CONSTRUCTION.

SERVICES SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DIMENSIONAL

ral Services and may nol be reprinted, capied

MICHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

M

ings are the property of Maust
or reused in any manner without the expressed written consent of Maust Architectural Sarvices.

These

HOTELS & RESORTS

S
CROWNE PLAZA

BURR RIDGE
CROWNE
PLAZA
CONVERSION

300 FRONTAGE RD!
BURR RIDGE, IL
60627

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN WEST HALF

DRAWN : CHECKED:
JUG

DATE: &8/1I/2015

SCALE: ASNOTED

DATE

REVISION/ISSUE

JOB NO.:

SHEET

T0LE

SHEETS










Fiv

4

11 wilbeg




EIFS WITH SMOOTH FINISH
CROWNE PLAZAGD

NEW PARAPET

m&?ﬂ‘mﬁﬂmm
m?-—d——&\

T

EXISTING EIFS REMGRKED\

HEW ELEVATOR SHAFT

NEW ACCENT ELEMENT
W/ COVE LIGHTING

POTES EL B &
ELE. I4'-07

FIHSHED FLOOR
EE 00 ¢

HNICHIHA ARCHITECTURAL PANELS

ARCHITECTURAL METEL PANELS
NEW ELEVATOR SHAPT

NEUW WINDOWLS

=

17

-

EIFS UNTH SHOOTH FilISH —\

NEW EIFS OVER EXISTING EIFS

\ EXISTING EIFS REWORKED
NEW WINDOWS AND WALL FINISH
- EIFS

NEW PARAPET
ElIFS WITH SMHOOTH FINISH
CROWNE PLAZA G

EE= el s i

L

O

NORTH ELEVATIONS

SCALE: /1" = I'-0C"

HEW PARAPET

HEW ACCENT ELEHENT

W/ COVE LIGHTING

" CROWNE PLAZA G|

I

dHH

=
EXISTING EIFS REUORKED

HEW EIFS OVER EXISTING EIFS

% EXISTING EIFS REWORKED

MEH WINDGUS AND WALL FINISH
—EiFe

ST LD
111

[

HE=ri
oA

H

=)
PARAPET ® CORVERTION CTIL
ELE. IT-8*

PARAET & CORVENTION CTH. * /

ELE. li4'-0"

FMSHED FLOOR *

ELE. 00"

NORTH ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 3/32" = I'-0"

NEWl ARCHITECTURAL
CANAS OVER Exlsmﬁ = E—

T

T1

JHHI

NEW PARAPET

EIFS UTH SMOOTH FNISH

=] CROWNE PLAZA G [

EXISTING EIFS REUORKED h

ARCHITECTURAL METEL FANELS

HEW ELEVATOR BHAFT——\ \

\

v

HEW ARCHITECTURAL
FANELS

A

HICHHA ARCHITECTURAL PAHELS

CONVYENTION CENTER ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/32" = |I'-0O"

HEW ARCHITECTURAL
ANELS GVER EXISTiflG

ELE. -0

- ALL DIMENSICNS, ROUGH OPENING SIZES, AND ELEVATION MARKERS MUST BE

FIELD VERIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. MAUST ARCHITECTURAL
SERVICES SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DIMENSIONAL

DRAWING CANNOT BE GUARANTEED DUE TO DISCREPANCIES IN THE METHODS
OF REFRODUCTION. DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONED

GENERAL NOTES
- ALTHOUGH DRAWINGS ARE DRAWN TO SCALE, THE ACCLIRACY OF THE
PLANS.

DISCREPANCIES WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN BROUGHT TO THEIR ATTENTION

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

MICHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

These drawings are the property of Maust Architectural Services and may not be reprinted, copied
or reused in any manner without the expressed written consent of Maust Architectural Services.

HOTELS & RESORTS

CROWNE PLAZA M

BURR RIDGE
CROWNE
PLAZA
CONVERSION

300 FRONTAGE RD.
BURR RIDGE, IL
60527

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

DATE

REVISION /ISSUE

DRAWN : CHECKED :
MM

DATE : n/e/12

SCALE : AS NOTED

JOB NO. : MAS-12-144

SHEET

IR0




ARCHITECTURAL TIETEL PANELS.

TOR GF PARAFET NEB ELEVATOR SHAFT /
HEWl ACCENT ELEHEWT — HEW ACCENT ELEMENT

RGP g - s COVE LIGHTING — — U7 COVE LIGHTING NI/

f_‘

a &
Ea &
whiz 3% 3
ESE  Eesk
2 3 ] 3 E . g o= =ESfGn
= f ( - = - . B | SBE EEEE
1 5 i : ; ; : B 855 &5
0 rL008 LLE H ] LI EI— : : ; 5| s @szf
oyt ) : = —— & ; == | o EEE 33
. g 4 : i ‘ ; | : ) = B ] =4 jge 28
Y | : i . - I B — : ggm 2 ug
o b 5 4 <) B Eag @
soopon gt |FLLL ‘ - : : ; L. == ;’ : =| zp8 szl
P : : : ] ! : , : ; @ =| EEE ggel
g § 3 % 2 3 - : E o | s 5 : - i 2 T o S¥nd
; : 8 ; B e E - i1 ] 4 i il : B ] - N i TT1 preruncrion area % 4 gg 5 Bz z
| : % ,, : ‘ T T Hsss T {1 E L ; : ; : IHEE =EE L £s> =SEpis
—— e — — —— === R =—— — = dhZ=
EXISTING SIF8 REUORKED L g Z E é a g 2 E
N\ igpocts w s s _ 838 gpfas
Ecly Boii
2553 JufiE

SOUTH ELEVATIONS
L

SCALE: 3/32" = |'-

ARCHITECTURAL HETEL PANELS EXISTING PENTHOUSE D
NEU ELEVATOR SHAFT g
7
= 5 E
NEU_ACCENT ELEHENT \ N (S ]
97 COVE LGHTING e 0P OF PARAPET
@I OLFARAPE j =
SRR v : =
RENORK EXISTWG BFS AND
AFPLY el EFS HOAREAS
OF BRICK - COLOR AlD = ARCHITECTURAL HETAL PANELS
FPARAPET EXTEHDED\ TEXTURE T O
- N - [ [ 71 [ FREPEE

EXISTING COLUHHS URAPPED
ITH ARCHITECTURAL METAL
PANELS

I
N
i

[~ SRIVE THRU
5 CANOPY ;

HEW ARCHITECTURAL —A o
HE@ WNDOWS

PANELS OVER EXISTRIG
WALL

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 2/32" = I'-0"

or reused in any manner without the expressed written consent of Maust Architectural Services.

These drawings are the properly of Maust Architectural Services and may not be reprinted, copied

HOTELS & RESORTS

EXISTING PENTHOUSE

[
\
MI
CROWNE PLAZA

NEW ACCENT ELEHENT
W COVE LIGHTING

. Py T I

BURR RIDGE
¢_1;|Lﬂﬂ FLOOR ] OROWNE

g PLAZA
omnon CONVERSION

ELE, [08™-¢

A \:nsu caiorr 300 FRONTAGE RD.
1R EXETUG, FES AL HEw miBous avD DooRS BURR RIDGE, IL

HORE I
FLY MEW EIFS TN AREAS
ICK - COLs

SLATR - eoloR A 60527

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

WEST ELEVATION —
SCALE: 3/32" = |'-0" MM

CHECKED :

DATE : nes12

SCALE : AS NOTED

DATE REVISION /ISSUE 40B NO. : MAS-12-144

HRER




VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

l MEMORANDUM
TO: Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP; Community Development Director
DATE: October 15, 2015
RE: Z-17-2015: 78-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square); Special Use,

Variations, and Findings of Fact

This petition was filed seeking special use approval for the construction of additional parking
spaces in the County Line Square shopping center and for variations to eliminate landscaping
islands for the additional parking. The petitioner intends to amend this petition to include a parking
variation for a specific business to be located in the shopping center. Legal notices for the parking
variation would be provided for the November 16 meeting. Thus, a continuance to the November
16, 2015 meeting is requested by the petitioner.

Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

l MEMORANDUM
TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP
DATE: October 15, 2015
RE: Board Report for October 19, 2015 Plan Commission Meeting

At its October 12, 2015 meeting, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

V-01-2015: 512 Kirkwood Cove (Bennett); The Board approved an Ordinance granting the
requested fence variation.

V-02-2015: 39 Fawn Court (Beck); The Board approved an Ordinance granting the requested
variations for the reconstruction of the patio.

PC-05-2015: Subdivision Fence Approval; Carriageway Club; The Board approved a
resolution approving this subdivision fence.

Z-14-2015: 100 Harvester Drive (Estancia); The Board concurred with the Plan Commission
and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance granting this PUD amendment.

Z-15-2015: 8080 Madison Street (Black & Decker); The Board concurred with the Plan
Commission and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance granting this special use.

Z-16-2015: 7950 Bucktrail Drive (McNaughton Brothers); The Board concurred with the Plan
Commission and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance rezoning this property to the R-2B District.

Preliminary Plat Review (McNaughton Brothers) — Bucktrail Estates: The Board concurred
with the Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare a Resolution approving this preliminary
plat of subdivision.













































	Plan Commission Agenda 10-19-2015
	Plan Commission Minutes 10-05-2015
	Z-13-2015 - Vega Hospitality Group-15W300 South Frontage Rd
	Z-13-2015 Findings of Fact
	Z-13-2015 Plans and Elevations
	Z-17-2015 County Line Square Parking Lot
	Pan Commission Board Report Oct 15
	Sept 2015 Building Report
	Plan Commission Subdivision Rpt Oct 15



